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Sharla Dillon - WiMacTel, Inc.
% — 3
From: "Tom Forte" <tforte@tminc.com> = =
To: "Lisa Foust" <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> » I
Date:  5/27/2011 9:09 AM =
Subject: WiMacTel, Inc. e

Lisa:

oy ™
Please schedule the WiMacTel, Inc. hearing for June 20, 2011 as the company will not be ailabi® for
the proposed hearing date of June 6, 2011.

Thanks,

Thomas M. Forte, Consultant
Technologies Management, Inc.

2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300
Maitland, FL 32751

Direct Line: (407) 740 - 3001

Main Number: (407) 740 - 8575
Facsimile: (407) 740 - 0613

TMI's CRS Service - you know it is never too late to prepare for next year's annual reporting
season.

About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on regulatory compliance and competitive
developments in the telecommunications industry. Recently the Supplier Clearinghouse for the Utility Supplier Diversity Program of the California Public Utilities

Commission certified and verified Technologies Management, Inc. as a Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE). This certification verifies that Technologies
Management, Inc. has met all the terms and conditions stipulated in the Verification Application Package and may now be recognized as a women and/or
minority-owned business.

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of
this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) immediately.
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